EAU GALLIE LITTLE LEAGUE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES OF MEETING FOR MONDAY OCT. 17-2016

Call to Order at: 6:36 PM by President Scott Farnham

Attending Board Members:

Scott Farnham, Nick Van Vonno, Bobby Jackson, Donna Jackson, Mark Roecker, Alysha Wilson, Christina Galik, Tim O'Keefe

Absent Board Members:

Ed Leitz, Kelly Boylan, Shane Leech

Meeting Minutes:

Scott Farnham made a motion to accept the Meeting Minutes from Aug-22-2016 as presented, seconded by Nick VanVonno. Motion passed.

Hurricane Matthew:

Scott informed us of the damage done by the hurricane: Roof, banners, back stop padding and McGrath/Crane outfield nets

Fall Ball Registration – Final Numbers:

257 Registered (217 BB, 40 SB), down from last year, with previous number being 321 (251 BB, 70 SB). Scott believes part is due to not being able to place flyers in the schools due to a policy change. Chrissy to get flyers done, compliant to new policy, for Schools

Equipment needs:

L-Screens and L-Screen Netting, Soft toss at Fee and McGrath.

Batting cages still down at McGrath.

Bobby to contact City regarding Soft toss at Fee and place new back stop pads at McGrath and Crane SB.

Per Nick new Jr. Catching gear is needed (chest protectors and 3 helmets) and 3 bats.

Nick to purchase 3 SB pitching mounds at Play-it-Again sports.

The following Managers/Coaches were approved for Fall 2016:

Manager: Dave O'Dell, Coaches: Steven Hovan, Stacy Gallard, Josiah Cartwright, Eugene Redden, Amy Fish, Brian Fish, Tim O"Keefe. Manager: Andrew Johnson, Coaches: Eric Kleinschnitz, Bryan Mincey, William Mick, Tom Dessert, Cassandra Johnson. Manager: Kyle Marshall. Manager: Jessica Frederick, Coaches: Todd Zgonc, Aaron Starkey, Philip Martinez, Larry Frazier, Ken D'Amato, Christina Frazier. Manager: Brandon Boggs, Coaches: Matt Post, Brian Parkhurst, Brian Carroll, Blake Carpenter, Ryan Hulen, Sam Cason, Brandi Post, Mindi Newman, Lorraine Parkhurst. Manager: Michael Henderson, Coaches: Mark Sullivan, Sara Isnardi, Matt Marold, Frank Agati. Manager: Daniel Rhoades, Coaches: Jesus Rodriguez, Kim Rhoades. Manager: Todd Zgonc, Coaches: Jonathan Mutschler, Taylor Weschler, Joshua Bass, Aaron Starkey, Natalie Taylor. Manager: Scott Hartling, Coaches: Josiah Cartwright, Brian Parkhurst, Ryan Small. Manager: Brian Snyder, Coaches: Kevin Murphy, Tony Milam. Manager: Shawn Sumner, Coaches: Shane Jones, Ben Plechaty, Kerrisa Hollenbeck, Chris Hawkins. Manager: Shawn Wells, Coaches: Heather Wells, Tom Buist, Brandon Baughman, Greg Jones, Dave Brower. Manager: Robert Settle, Coaches: Pete Knudsen, Christoper D'Anna. Manager: Steve Schwartz, Coaches: Brandon Boggs, Ray Gonzales, Jeff Schwartz, Rita Schwartz. Manager: Dominick Detorre, Coaches: Ed Augustine, Ray Jay James. Manager: Mike Marcoccia, Coaches: Tomas Montemayor, Pete Alvarez, Theresa Pellay. Manager: Tim Boylan, Coaches: Nick Van Vonno, Tim Bailey. Manager: Scott Ellis, Coaches: Oran Gough, Ray Short, Gus Carter, Lawrence Eberhart, Alex Zaika, Scott Hartling. Manager: Frank Galik, Coaches: Christina Galik, Nick Van Vonno. Manager: Tina Dinkins, Coaches: Wayne Devoid, Dave O'Dell, Erik Clark, Nicole Ewart. Manager: Paul Gambill, Coaches: Debbie Buras, Dave Hartz, Chris Shivey, Jennifer Gallini. Manager: Lisa Reyes, Coaches: Neal Ronald, Shawn Stout, Brain Logsdon, Melissa Streb.

Spring Registration:

Online registration for Spring 2017 will start Nov. 1, 2016. In House Registrations will be:

Sat. Nov. 19, 2016 10 am -1 pm Wed. Dec. 1, 2016 5:30 pm - 7 pm Sat. Dec. 11,2016 10 am -1 pm Sat Jan. 7, 2017 10 am -1 pm Sat. Jan. 14, 2017 10 am -1 pm

Next Meeting:

Mon Nov. 7 -2016 at 6:30 PM.

Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn was made by Nick Van Vonno, seconded by Scott Farnham, Motion passes.

Meeting adjourned at 7:18 PM.

These minutes prepared and submitted by:

Donna Jackson Secretary EGLL Board of Directors